



OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

2016 NOV 30 PM 4: 30

MURIEL BOWSER

MAYOR

NOV 30 2016

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01 (2014 Repl. and 2016 Supp.)), pursuant to section 8 of An Act providing for the zoning of the District of Columbia and the regulation of the location, height, bulk, and uses of buildings and other structures and of the uses of land in the District of Columbia, and for other purposes, approved June 20, 1938 (52 Stat. 799; D.C. Official Code § 6-641.07) (2016 Supp.)), which established the Board of Zoning Adjustment, I am pleased to nominate the following individual:

Ms. Lesylleé White
1361 Tewkesbury Place, N.W.
Washington, DC 20012
(Ward 4)

for appointment as a member of the Board of Zoning Adjustment, replacing Marnique Heath, for a term to end September 30, 2019. Enclosed you will find biographical information detailing the experience of Ms. White, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Muriel Bowser".

Muriel Bowser
Mayor



Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution,
which was referred to the Committee on _____.

To confirm the appointment of Ms. Lesylleé White to the Board of Zoning Adjustment.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, that this resolution may be cited as the “Board of Zoning Adjustment Ms. Lesylleé White Confirmation Resolution of 2016”.

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:

Ms. Lesylleé White
1361 Tewkesbury Place, N.W.
Washington, DC 20012
(Ward 4)

as a member of the Board of Zoning Adjustment, established by section 8 of An Act Providing for the zoning of the District of Columbia and the regulation of the location, height, bulk, and uses of buildings and other structures and of the uses of land in the District of Columbia, and for other purposes, approved June 20, 1938 (52 Stat. 799; D.C. Official Code § 6-641.07) (2016 Supp.), replacing Marnique Heath, for a term to end September 30, 2019.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution, upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

LESYLLEE M. WHITE

SUMMARY

Financial marketing and sales record for 22 years with institutional pension fund investors seeking investment and trust services. I have been a licensed attorney for over 25 years. My skills include strategic planning, negotiating, impact and socially responsible investing in affordable and workforce housing and healthcare facilities in communities nationwide, and resolution of legal cases in a variety of areas including pensions, contracts, trusts, and employment.

WORK EXPERIENCE

**AFL-CIO Housing Investment Trust (HIT), Washington, D.C., Website: www.aflcio-hit.com
Executive Vice President & Managing Director of Marketing 1999- Present**

Responsible for coordinating and managing the overall marketing and investor relations activities of the Marketing Division, while also managing client relationships for the \$6 billion AFL-CIO Housing Investment Trust, which is a SEC-registered investment grade fixed-income mutual fund specializing in impact and socially responsible investments in workforce and affordable housing and healthcare facilities.

Active member of the AFL-CIO Housing Investment Trust Portfolio Management Committee that sets portfolio macro-strategy and oversees Portfolio Management Group, monitors trading matters, approves counterparties

Provide oversight to regional marketing staff on work plan implementation, scheduled travel, and timely reporting of results

Assist in expanding existing client relationships and identifying new marketing opportunities, particularly in the public and union fund sectors

**Northern Trust Company, Chicago, Illinois
Vice President for Corporate and Institutional Services 1994-1999**

Responsibilities included marketing custody, investment and securities lending services to public employee and union pension plans.

Responsibilities also included serving as Treasury Management Division Product Manager for Corporate Money Market Account and Insurance Company clients

Generated new business and maintained customer base by structuring complex presentations for pension funds, insurance and corporate clients

Developed customer base, monitored regulatory requirements and negotiated contracts with clients

**Law Firm of Leftwich & Douglas, Washington, D.C.
Associate**

1993-1994

Serviced and advised clients in a variety of matters, including general business matters, contracts, domestic relations, wills, estates, pensions, trusts and civil litigation

Advised and completed over 30 complex wills, estates, and trust legal cases

**The Pension Rights Center, Washington, D.C.
Staff Attorney**

1989-1993

Through this non-profit organization, I provided direct legal assistance to thousands of individuals with employee benefit questions or legal cases

Successfully worked on developing the first pro bono legal clinic for the organization

Provided technical assistance to attorneys representing individuals in pension matters

Represented clients before pension plan administrators and trustees

Testified before the U.S. Department of Labor and participated as a panelist for ERISA seminars sponsored by the American Bar Association, AARP and the National Employment Lawyers Association

EDUCATION

Howard University, Washington, D.C.
Juris Doctor Degree, May 1987

Howard University, Washington, D.C.
B.A. Cum Laude, Political Science, May 1984

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Active member, Virginia State Bar
Member, National Association of Securities Professionals (NASP)
Member, Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc.
Member, International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans
Member, Howard University Alumni Association



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Lesylleé White



Lesylleé White is the Executive Vice President and Managing Director of Marketing for the AFL-CIO Housing Investment Trust (HIT).

Ms. White is responsible for coordinating the overall marketing and investor relations activities of the marketing division and managing client relationships. Ms. White began working for the HIT in Washington, DC, in 1999 as a Senior Marketing Associate and later as Regional Marketing Director and Senior Vice President for the Northeast Region.

Prior to joining the HIT, Ms. White was a Vice-President in the Corporate and Institutional Services Division for the Northern Trust Company in Chicago where she was responsible for marketing custody, investment, and securities lending services to Taft-Hartley and public employee pension plans. Ms. White also served as a Treasury Management Division Product Manager for Corporate Money Market Account and Insurance Company Services. She was previously in private legal practice in Washington, D.C. with the firm of Leftwich & Douglas. Ms. White also worked as a Staff Attorney at the Pension Rights Center where she assisted workers, retirees, and their beneficiaries with pension problems.

A Ward 4 resident, Ms. White received both a Bachelor of Arts and Juris Doctor from Howard University.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Lauren C. Vaughan
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: November 7, 2016
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolution nominating Lesylle White to the Board of Zoning Adjustment

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced Resolution and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call Rob Hawkins, Deputy General Counsel, Executive Office of the Mayor, at 202-724-1303, or me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'.

Elizabeth Cavendish